

**THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT GREENSBORO
UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE**

Meeting Minutes
February 17, 2017
2711 MHRA – 2:00 P.M.

Members Present: Barton, Bucknall, Duffy, Grigg, Henline, Kinefuchi, Layson,
Leiper, Pettazzoni, Saidak, Saunders, Walton (for Lilly)

Members Absent: Howerton, Stephens

Guests: Della Hawes, University Registrar's Office; Cassandra Pickett,
Enrollment Management; Jim Boles, Department of
Marketing, Entrepreneurship Hospitality & Tourism;
Lynne Lewallen, School of Nursing

AGENDA ITEMS:

I. Approval of Minutes

Minutes of February 3, 2017 *Tabled until March 3, 2017*

II. Old Business *Tabled until March 3, 2017*

A. New Course Proposal (Form A)

Department: Psychology
Course and Title: PSY 310 Research and Statistical Methods in Psychology I
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) signatures from the College*
Resolution: *College signature received*

B. Routine Course Change Requests (Form D)

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 535 Biochemistry: Metabolic Regulation in Health and Disease
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 541 Entomology
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 552 Metamorphosis
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 555 Vertebrate Reproduction
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 560 Symbiosis
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 591 Population Genetics and Molecular Evolution
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

Department: Biology
Course and Title: BIO 520 Ecosystem Ecology
Change/Revision: Revise course title: *Ecosystem Ecology and Biogeochemistry*
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) GSC approval.*
Resolution: *Approved by GSC February 10, 2017*

C. Program Revisions (Form G)

Department: Psychology
Program: Psychology Major (Bachelor of Arts)
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) signatures from the College*
Resolution: College Signatures received

Department: Psychology
Program: Psychology Major (Bachelor of Science)
Action: *Approved Pending (2/3/17) signatures from the College*
Resolution: College Signatures received

Department: Teacher Education and Higher Education
Program: BS Middle Grades Teacher Education
Action: *Form G Approved*
Resolution: **Will address TESOL at March 3, 2017 meeting**

III. New Business

A. New Course Proposals (Form A)

School of Art

Department: Art
Course and Title: ART ~~389~~ 386 Studio Lighting for Photography
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved**
Registrar's note: ART 389 is already in use, the next available number is ART 386. The course is approved as ART 386

Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders

Department: Communication Sciences and Disorders
Course and Title: CSD 471 Honors Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date:: Retroactive Fall, 2016
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Kinefuchi) **Approved, one abstention**

Department of Dance

Department: Dance
Course and Title: DCE 206 Dance History: Global, Cultural and Historical Considerations
Change/Revision: *New course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Leiper) **Approved**

Department of Economics

Department: Economics
Course and Title: ECO 219 Essential Mathematics for Economics
Change/Revision: *New course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Duffy) **Approved**, *one abstention*

Department of Information Systems and Supply Chain Management

Department: Information Systems and Supply Chain Management
Course and Title: SCM 411 Undergraduate Internship in Supply Chain Management
Change/Revision: *New course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved pending** suggest removing SLO 1 as it seems more like a prerequisite rather than SLO

Department of Kinesiology

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 110 Ultimate
Change/Revision: *New course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Leiper) **Approved**

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 180 Rock Climbing
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Bucknall) **Approved**

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 340 Healthful Living Pedagogy for Elementary School Teaching
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved** *Requested legible summary statement*

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 450 Instructional Strategies for School Health Education
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Marketing, Entrepreneurship, and Hospitality & Tourism Management

Department: MEHT
Course and Title: MKT 407 Sports Marketing
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved** *one abstention*

Department of Political Science

Department: Political Science
Course and Title: PSC ~~343~~ 349 Human Rights and the Global Citizen
Change/Revision: *New Course*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Layson) **Approved**
Registrar's note: PSC 343 is already in use, the next available number is PSC 349. The course is approved as PSC 349

B. Amended Courses (Form A)

Department of Counseling and Educational Development

Department: Counseling and Educational Development
Course and Title: CED/ENT 516 Entrepreneurship in Clinical Settings
Change/Revision: Revise course number – CED/ENT 616 to *CED/ENT 516*
Revise credit structure – 2:2 to 3:3
Revise Student learning outcomes - *Added undergraduate outcomes*
Grading basis – *Added undergraduate grading scale*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Layson) **Approved pending** further rationale for the change in level.

Department of Kinesiology

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 231 Recreational Games
Change/Revision: Revise bulletin text – ~~Problem-based approach to games teaching with emphasis on producing effective game play performance through the successful interplay of tactical decision making and associated skill development. Analysis of the nature and categorization of a selection of recreational games across the lifespan, with emphasis on skill development and tactical decision-making.~~
Revise student learning outcomes; Revise principle topics covered; Revise activities and assignments; Revise grading structure
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Bucknall) **Approved**

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 461 Student Teaching and Seminar in Physical Education
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisites - Program requirements leading to student teaching; methods courses (~~KIN 235~~, KIN 354, KIN 379, ~~KIN 453~~, KIN 450, KIN 454, ~~KIN 455~~, and KIN 460) must be taken at UNCG; admission by application only; ~~2.50~~ 3.00 GPA; all other course work *in PEHTE plan of study* must be ~~successfully complete~~ *completed* to enroll.
Revised registration restrictions – *Senior Kinesiology majors with a concentration in Physical Education and Health Teacher Education (PEHTE) who have successfully completed their program requirements leading to student teaching*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved**
Registrar's note: Department would need to ensure prerequisites are met.

Department of Mathematics and Statistics

Department: Mathematics and Statistics
Course and Title: MAT 490 Senior Seminar in Mathematics
Change/Revision: Revise course credit structure – *Amend course credit structure from 1:1 to 3:3*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Layson) **Approved**

C. Routine Course Change Requests (Form D)

Department of Classical Studies

Department: Classical Studies
Course and Title: CCI 336 Language Change
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite – *Remove the “LIN/ENG 111” and “permission of instructor” prerequisite, and add a “sophomore standing or higher” prerequisite*

Prerequisites

~~ENG 111, or permission of instructor~~ *Sophomore standing or higher*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders

Department: Communication Sciences and Disorders
Course and Title: CSD 336 Articulation and Phonological Disorders Across the Lifespan
Change/Revision: Revise course title – *Speech Sound Disorders*

~~Revise bulletin text/course description – Assessment and treatment procedures for a variety of articulation and phonological disorders across the lifespan~~
Revise bulletin text/course description – Assessment and treatment procedures for speech sound disorders

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Information Systems and Supply Chain Management

Department: Information Systems and Supply Chain Management
Course and Title: ISM 425 Business Analytics
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite – *Add ECO 250, and either ISM 218 or ACC 325*

~~Prerequisites: ECO 250, and either ISM 218 or ACC 325; ISSC or Information-Technology minor of ACC major or Permission of Instructor~~

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Kinesiology (adding “*admission to KIN concentration*” to all prerequisites)

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 353 Injuries and Illnesses in Physical Activity
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite - KIN 291 (or BIO 271); *admission to KIN concentration*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 375 Physiology of Sport and Physical Activity
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite - KIN 291 (or BIO 271) and KIN 292 (or BIO 277); *admission to KIN concentration*; or permission of the instructor
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 376 Biomechanics of Sport and Physical Activity
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite - KIN 291 (or BIO 271); *admission to KIN concentration*; or permission of instructor
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department: Kinesiology
Course and Title: KIN 386 Motor Development and Learning
Change/Revision: Add prerequisite - *Admission to KIN concentration*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Lloyd International Honors College

Department: Lloyd International Honors College
Course and Title: HSS 198 Honors Colloquium
Change/Revision: Revise grading method – *Letter grade to P/NP*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Duffy) **Approved**

Department of Mathematics and Statistics

Department: Mathematics and Statistics
Course and Title: MAT 465 Student Teaching and Seminar – Secondary Mathematics
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite – *Remove TED 557, replace with MAT 406*

Prerequisites

~~TED 557~~ MAT 406; Admission to the Teacher Education Program
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Layson) **Approved**

School of Music

Department: School of Music
Course and Title: MUS 135 Introduction to Music and Culture
Change/Revision: Change course title – *Musicology Research*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Duffy) **Approved**

Department: School of Music
Course and Title: MUS 343 Music Cultures of the World
Change/Revision: Revise course description: Survey of major world music cultures moving from Africa through the Middle East, Iran, India, Indonesia, Japan, China, and America. *No prior knowledge of music is required.*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Layson) **Approved**

Department: Music Education
Course and Title: MUE 461 General Music in Elementary Schools
Change/Revision: Revise frequency of offering: every odd fall semester
Revise prerequisite – add junior standing
Prerequisite MUE 261: admission to the Teacher Education Program; *junior or senior standing or permission of instructor*
Offered *Odd Fall*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Bucknall) **Approved**

School of Nursing

Department: Nursing
Course and Title: NUR 210 Concepts in Nursing
Change/Revision: Revise course title – *Fundamental* Concepts in Nursing
Revise prerequisites – *remove current certification as CNA or LPN*
Admission to NURS major; ~~current certification as a Certified Nursing Assistant-I (CNA-1) or current unrestricted licensure as a practical nurse (LPN).~~
Effective Date: Spring, 2018
Motion/Action: (Layson, Bucknall) **Approved**

Department: Nursing
Course and Title: NUR 425 Nursing Practicum I
Change/Revision: Deleting course from UNCG curriculum
Effective Date: Fall, 2018
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Layson) **Approved**

Department: Nursing
Course and Title: NUR 435 National Council Licensure Examination Review for Registered Nurses
Change/Revision: Deleting course from UNCG curriculum
Effective Date: Fall, 2018
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Layson) **Approved**

Department of Nutrition

Department: Nutrition
Course and Title: NTR 302 Nutrition and Application Processes
Change/Revision: Revise prerequisite – *Remove ISM 110 as prerequisite*
Grade of C (2.0) or better in NTR 213, and ENG 101, ~~and ISM 110~~, or permission
of instructor
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Duffy) **Approved**

Program Revision (Form G)

School of Art

Department: Art
Program: BFA in Photography
Change/Revision: Courses to be added and deleted from major requirements
Add ART 386 Studio Lighting for Photography
Delete ART 388 Photographic Interaction

Photography Concentration

1.

ART 221 Life Drawing I
ART 285 Photography I
ART 385 Photography II
~~ART 388 Photographic Interaction~~
ART 387 Alternative Photographic Processes
ART 384 Photojournalism and Documentary Photography
ART 386 *Studio Lighting for Photography*
ART 485 Advanced Critique in Photography

2. Choose four from the following:

ARH 350 History of Photography
ARH 353 Late Twentieth-Century Art
ART 344 Digital Darkroom
ART 388 Photographic Interaction
ART 393 Practicum/Internship in Art Careers
ART 345 Introduction to Web Design
ART 441 Books and Images
ART 442 Image Sequencing/Sequential Images

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Leiper) **Approved**
*Note: Course number revision to be reflective of the new course number change
ART 389 now ART 386)*

Department: Art
Program: BFA in Sculpture and Ceramics
Change/Revision: Courses to be added and deleted from major requirements – Change ART 348 to
ART 354

Sculpture and Ceramics Concentration

1.

ART 221 Life Drawing I
ART 281 Ceramics I
ART 322 Variable Topics in Drawing
~~ART 348 Metal Sculpture~~
ART 353 Metal Casting
ART 354 Metal Sculpture
ART 355 Sculpture I
ART 356 Sculpture II
ART 381 Ceramics II
ART 481 Ceramics III

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Leiper, Bucknall) **Approved pending** – Need a Form D for course number
change, School will not be able to reuse ART 348.

Department: Art
Program: BFA in Sculpture and Ceramics
Change/Revision: Course to be added to major requirement – *ART 459 Sculpture and/or Ceramics Studio Capstone*

Revise bulletin text

Sculpture and Ceramics Concentration

1.

ART 221 Life Drawing I

ART 281 Ceramics I

ART 322 Variable Topics in Drawing

ART 353 Metal Casting

ART 354 Metal Sculpture

ART 355 Sculpture I

ART 356 Sculpture II

ART 381 Ceramics II

ART 459 Sculpture and/or Ceramics Studio Capstone

ART 481 Ceramics III

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders

Department: Communication Sciences and Disorders
Program: Communication Sciences and Disorders Disciplinary Honors
Change/Revision : Courses to be added and deleted – *Add CSD 471 Honors Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology*
Remove CSD 571 Beginning Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology

3. Nine (9) s.h. of 300-level or higher course work in CSD chosen from the following:

Must select one of the following:

CSD 493 Honors Independent Study

CSD 494 Honors Seminar in Communication Disorders

Honors sections of the following:

CSD 308 Language and Speech Development

CSD 336 Articulation and Phonological Disorders Across the Life Span

CSD 550 Diagnostic Procedures: Inquiry, Observation and Measurement

CSD 571 ~~Beginning Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology~~

CSD 471 *Honors Beginning Clinical Practice in Speech-Language Pathology*

CSD 588 Neurology of Speech, Language and Hearing

Effective Date: Retroactive Fall, 2016
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Duffy) **Approved**

Department: Communication Sciences and Disorders
Program: Speech Pathology and Audiology BS
Change/Revision: Revised admission GPA requirements – *GPA requirements for admission into the upper level major courses from 2.5 to 3.0*

Admission Requirements

2. Applicants for admission to the Speech Pathology and Audiology major may apply only after completion and/or transfer of 55 semester hours and must apply before enrollment in any required courses at or above the 300 level in the major. Applicants must have an overall grade point average of at least ~~2.5~~ 3.0 to apply to the major.

Motion/Action: Fall, 2017
(Bucknall, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Community & Therapeutic Recreation

Department: Community & Therapeutic Recreation
Program: Recreation and Parks Management BS, CREP Concentration
Change/Revision: Course to be added – *Add ENG 103 Essentials of Professional/Business Writing as an option to the required course as an alternative to ENG 102 requirement*
4.

CST 105 Introduction to Communication Studies

ENG 102 College Writing II

Or

ENG 103 *Essentials of Professional Writing*

MAT 115 College Algebra

or

STA 108 Elementary Introduction to Probability and Statistics

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved pending** consultation with the English department (Form B)

Department: Community & Therapeutic Recreation
Program: Recreation and Parks Management BS, TR Concentration
Change/Revision: Add KIN 291 and KIN 292 as options for the Anatomy and Physiology requirements. Add ENG 103 Essentials of Professional/Business Writing as an option to the required course as an alternative to ENG 102 requirement

Major Concentration Requirements (delete CTR 342):

1.

~~CTR 342 ——— Recreation Area and Facility Development~~

3. Select ~~one~~ two of the following: (Add the following courses) -

CTR 342 Recreation Area and Facility Development

HDF 302 Infant and Child Development

HDF 303 Adolescent Development: Puberty to Young Adulthood

HDF 304 Adult Development

GRO 201 Envisioning Your Old Age

PHI 301 Special Topics: Death and Dying

PSY 444 Changing Behavior in Real World Settings

PSY 470 Psychological Disorders of Children

4. (add ENG 103)
ENG 102
Or
ENG 103 Essentials of Professional/Business Writing

IV Related Area Requirements (add KIN 291, KIN 292) –
Courses
BIO 271
Or
KIN 291 Clinical Human Anatomy
BIO 277
Or
KIN 292 Clinical Human Physiology

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Duffy) **Approved**

Department: Community & Therapeutic Recreation
Program: Recreation and Parks Management BS
Change/Revision: Revise professional core credit hours – ~~36~~ to 33
Revise Concentration Hours –
Community Recreation and Event Planning from 27 to 30
Therapeutic Recreation from 55 to 58

Remove CTR 342 from Core; Add CTR 342 to CREP concentration; require TR
Rule 2 for TR concentration
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Bucknall) **Approved pending** revised bulletin text

Department of Economics

Department: Economics
Program: Economics BA
Change/Revision: Clarification of General Program Requirements– Grades of C (2.0) or better in
~~ECO course work~~ *each ECO course* used to meet major requirements
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department: Economics
Program: Economics BS
Change/Revision: Clarification of General Program Requirements – Grades of C (2.0) or better in
~~ECO course work~~ *each ECO course* used to meet major requirements
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Information Systems and Supply Chain Management

Department: ISSCM
Program: Supply Chain Management Concentration
Change/Revision: Add SCM 411 to list of electives.

- b. Six (6) s.h. of electives chosen from:
- CRS 363 Global Sourcing of Apparel and Related Consumer Products
 - ISM 210 Business Computing II
 - ISM 218 Database Systems
 - SCM 411 Undergraduate Internship in Supply Chain Management
 - SCM 498 Independent Study
 - SCM 499 Problems in Supply Chain Management
 - STH 313 Revenue Management

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Bucknall) **Approved**

Department of Kinesiology

Department: Kinesiology
Program: Kinesiology Concentration
Change/Revision: Eliminate Aquatics requirement (Major Requirements)
Clarify GPA language – Item VI - *add in the major*
III Major Requirements
2. Activity Courses
Four activity courses must be completed with a minimum grade of C (2.0)
~~One of the following must be included:~~

~~KIN 150 — Swimming for Non-Swimmers —~~
~~KIN 151 — Beginning Swimming —~~
~~KIN 203 — Fitness Swim —~~
~~KIN 252 — Low Intermediate Swimming —~~
~~KIN 254 — High Intermediate Swimming —~~
~~KIN 256 — Advanced Swimming —~~
~~KIN 263 — Basic SCUBA —~~
~~KIN 264 — Advanced SCUBA~~

VI Additional Requirements

1. ~~Minimum GPA~~
~~A minimum 2.50 GPA and a grade of at least C (2.0) in each required KIN course.~~
~~KIN 466 — Practicum in Fitness Leadership —~~
~~KIN 468 — Exercise Testing and Prescription I —~~
~~KIN 469 — Exercise Testing and Prescription II —~~
~~KIN 471 — Internship Preparation in Fitness Leadership —~~
~~KIN 570 — Development and Implementation of Fitness Programs —~~

2 1. Admission

All students will be initially classified as Pre-Kinesiology. To apply for admission into the Kinesiology ~~major~~ *concentration* students must have a minimum GPA of 2.50 in the major and satisfactorily complete the following courses.

Transfer and second-degree students must complete these requirements and successfully complete 12 s.h. at UNCG before ~~making application~~ *applying*. Application does not guarantee admission.

BIO 111 Principles of Biology I (A grade of C- or better)
KIN 250 Introduction to Kinesiology (A grade of C or better)
KIN 291 Clinical Human Anatomy (A grade of C or better)

3. 2. Minimum Grade

To qualify for graduation in ~~this~~ *the Kinesiology* concentration, all majors must achieve a minimum grade of C (2.0) in each required course with a KIN prefix, *including activity courses, internships, and other non-core KIN courses*, and maintain GPA of 2.50 in the major.

Effective Date: Retroactive Fall 2016
Motion/Action: (Duffy, Bucknall) **Approved pending** revision of GPA language, consider leaving the 2.50 language in the major and overall for retroactive date of 2016. Going forward, revise GPA to in the major.

Department: Kinesiology
Program: Physical Education and Health Teacher Education
Change/Revision: Adding and deleting courses from major and related areas; revise GEC Core language

1. General Education Core Requirements (GEC)

GFA—Fine Arts (3.s.h.)

DCE 200 Dance Appreciation

~~Student selects 3 s.h. from GFA list.~~

III Major Requirements – add the following courses:

KIN 220 Lifetime Wellness

KIN 265 Strength and Conditioning

KIN 353 Injuries and Illnesses in Physical Activity

KIN 370 Assessment and Evaluation in Kinesiology

KIN 379 Instructional Methods of Physical Activity

~~and 6~~ 4 activity courses must be completed with a grade of C (2.0) or higher.

The ~~six~~ *four* activity courses must include:

~~KIN 120~~ ~~Conditioning~~

~~KIN 130~~ ~~Weight Training~~

KIN 214 Sports Performance

~~KIN 218~~ ~~Educational Games~~

~~KIN 219~~ ~~Personal Skills Performance~~

KIN 231 Games for Understanding

Students must select two (2) additional courses from two (2) different content areas: Aquatics, Bowling, Rock Climbing, Soccer, Tae Kwon Do, Ultimate Frisbee, and Volleyball.

Aquatics: KIN 150 or KIN 151

Bowling: KIN 128

Rock Climbing: KIN 180

Soccer: KIN 106 or KIN 206

Tae Kwan Do: KIN 272

Ultimate Frisbee: KIN 110

Volleyball: KIN 101 or KIN 201

~~These courses are also listed below under VI Additional Concentration Requirements.~~

Second Academic Concentration Requirements –

Required courses:

Delete - ~~HEA 470~~

Add - *KIN 450 Instructional Methods of School Health Education*

Additional courses –

Delete: ~~HEA 447, HEA 420, HEA 471, KIN 475~~

(~~KIN 475: this internship must be approved by your advisor.~~)

Add: *HEA 470 Adolescent Health or
HEA 370 Global Health*

V. Related Area and Teacher Licensure Requirements-

Add *TED 445 Human Diversity, Teaching and Learning*

VI. Additional concentration Requirements –

Delete: ~~KIN 120, KIN 130, KIN 155, KIN 218, KIN 219, KIN 235, KIN 307, KIN 356,
KIN 453, KIN 455, KIN 462~~

Add: or CTR 314 Recreational Services with Underrepresented Groups (after KIN 354)

VII. Additional Requirements –

Delete: ~~KIN 235, KIN 453, KIN 455, KIN 462~~

The following courses must be taken at UNCG for graduation and licensure:

Delete: ~~KIN 235, KIN 453, KIN 455, KIN 462~~

Certification in First Aid and CPR must be current for:

Delete: ~~KIN 455, KIN 462~~

Professional Liability Insurance is required for:

Delete: ~~KIN 155, KIN 218, KIN 219, KIN 356, KIN 453, KIN 455, KIN 462~~

Effective Date: Fall, 2017

Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Kinefuchi) **Approved**

Department of Marketing, Entrepreneurship, Hospitality & Tourism

Department: MEHT

Program: Entrepreneurship Major – B.S.

Change/Revision: Create Education Entrepreneurship Profile: ENT/KIN 245, ENT/ELC 404,
CED/ENT 574

Create Sports Profile: ENT/KIN 245

IV. Related Area Requirements:

PHI 362/ENT 362 – *Students may not receive credit for both PHI 361 and
ENT/PHI 362*

Add courses to Direct Electives: ENT/ELC 404, ENT/LIS/GEO/MKT 530,
ENT/HHS 250, ENT/HHS 275, ENT/HEA 307, ENT/ENG 327, ENT/GEO 502,
ENT/GRO 511, ENT/KIN 245, CED/ENT 574.

*For Entrepreneurship majors or minors who are double majoring or minoring in
Business Studies, only the ENT/BUS 300 and 336 courses will double count for
both majors and minors. For Entrepreneurship majors who are double majoring in
Marketing, you are only permitted 6 semester hours of duplicated credits. You
may only use two of the following courses to count for both majors: MKT/ENT 327,
MKT/ENT 403, MKT/ENT 427, or MKT/ENT 530.*

Effective Date: Fall, 2017

Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Leiper) **Approved one abstention**

Department: MEHT
Program: Entrepreneurship Minor
Change/Revision: Revise bulletin text (Include Gen Ed Markers) – *ENT/BUS 130 (GL) Entrepreneurship in a Sustainable Global Environment, ENT/BUS 342 (GL) International Entrepreneurship, ENT/BUS 201 (GSB) Creativity, Innovation, and Vision*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Duffy) **Approved pending** the submission of revised Bulletin text, clearly identifying proposed revisions.

Department: MEHT
Program: Marketing BS
Change/Revision: Add required courses – *MKT 407 Sports Marketing, MKT 444 Sales Effectiveness*

III. Major Requirements

2. Any two of the following:

Add MKT 407 Sports Marketing

MKT 444 Sales Effectiveness

For Marketing majors who are double majoring in Entrepreneurship or minoring in Entrepreneurship, you are only permitted 6 semester hours of duplicated credits.

You may only use two of the following courses to count for both majors: MKT/ENT 327; MKT/ENT 403; MKT/ENT 427; or MKT/ENT 530.

Effective Date: Retroactive Fall, 2015
Motion/Action: (Barton, Layson) **Approved**

Department of Mathematics and Statistics

Department: Mathematics and Statistics
Program: Mathematics Major: Mathematics Concentration (MATH) BA
Change/Revision: Change in requirements – *Add MAT 490-Senior Seminar in Mathematics to item 1 Core Courses of IV Major Requirements*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department: Mathematics and Statistics
Program: Mathematics Major: High School Teaching Licensure Concentration (MATH) BA
Change/Revision: Change in requirements – *Add MAT 490-Senior Seminar in Mathematics to item 1 Core Courses of IV Major Requirements*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department: Mathematics and Statistics
Program: Mathematics Major: Mathematics Concentration (MATH) BS
Change/Revision: Change in requirements – *Add MAT 490-Senior Seminar in Mathematics to item 1 Core Courses of IV Major Requirements*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Layson, Barton) **Approved**

Department: Mathematics and Statistics
Program: Mathematics Major: Statistics Concentration (MATH) – BS
Change/Revision: Change allowable elective – *Add MAT 586 Financial Mathematics for Actuaries as an elective for the Statistics concentration of the Mathematics major.*
Effective Date: Fall, 2017
Motion/Action: (Barton, Layson) **Approved**

Department of Nursing

Department: Nursing
 Program: BS in Nursing
 Change/Revision: Revise admission requirements
For Priority Admissions:
A score of 78 or above on the ATI TEAS-V (Test of Essential Academic Skills)
 Effective Date: Fall, 2017
 Motion/Action: (Barton, Duffy) **Approved**

Department of Public Health Education

Department: Public Health Education
 Program: Public Health Education BS: Community Health Education Concentration
 Change/Revision: Reduce credit hours from 124 to 122

Required: ~~124~~ **122** semester hours, to include at least 36 hours at or above the 300 course level

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
 Motion/Action: (Barton, Bucknall) **Approved**

Department of Social Work

Department: Social Work
 Program: Bachelor of Social Work
 Change/Revision: Remove BIO 105L as required course; revise GNS requirements

GNS – Natural Sciences (6-7 s.h.)
 BIO 105 Major Concepts of Biology
~~BIO 105L Major Concepts of Biology Laboratory~~
 Student selects additional 3 – 4 s.h. from GNS list with course prefix other than BIO

IV Related Area Requirements
~~1. BIO 105L Major Concepts of Biology Laboratory~~

Effective Date: Fall, 2017
 Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Layson) **Approved**

A. New Concentration (Form F)**Department of Marketing, Entrepreneurship, Hospitality & Tourism**

Department: MEHT
 Program: Marketing BS
 Change/Revision: Request for new minor – *Professional Selling Minor*
 Effective Date: Fall, 2017
 Motion/Action: (Barton, Bucknall) **Approved pending** submission of new bulletin text

B. Late Items**Department of Philosophy**

Department: Philosophy
 Program: PreLaw Concentration and PreLaw Concentration Online
 Change/Revision: PreLaw Concentration: Add PHI 336 or BLS 362 to item e.
 e. PHI 335 or *PHI 336* or *BLS 362*
 Effective Date: Fall, 2017
 Motion/Action: (Bucknall, Barton) **Approved**